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  Q & A #1  

                                                               To  

                                                Request for Proposals (RFP) 

Foreclosure Systems Enhancement Project for the Department of Labor, 

Licensing and Regulation   

 Solicitation Number: TORFP#P00B7400010 

 Date: 9/22/2016 
 

Question#1: Can you advise if this is a new TORFP or a re-compete? 
 

Answer#1:  This is an entirely new solicitation.      

 

Question#2: Does the DLLR have an incumbent contractor(s) either currently 
working, or who recently worked, on this project? 

A. Is the incumbent eligible to respond to this solicitation? 

B. If there is an incumbent, can you provide the name? 

 Answer#2:  No, DLLR does not have an incumbent contractor.  

 

            A. No, this procurement does not have an incumbent contractor. 

            B. No, since an incumbent does not exist, there isn’t any contractor name to provide. 

 

Question#3:  What is the anticipated start date for this position? 

  

Answer#3:    The anticipated start date is by the 2
nd

 week in November.  
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  Q & A #2  

                                                               To  

                                                Request for Proposals (RFP) 

Foreclosure Systems Enhancement Project for the Department of Labor, 

Licensing and Regulation   

 Solicitation Number: TORFP#P00B7400010 

 Date: 10/17/2016 
 

Question#4: On page-14 under section 2.1.2 - 2) of the TORFP, you have stated: 

"2) Shall have provided at least two (2) full-time enterprise web application development personnel having 
a Microsoft.Net development certification within the last five (5) years." 
And our question is: Will you consider our candidates whom have over 15 years of experience in 
Microsoft .Net application development but do not have the certification you stated? Would you substitute 
years of relevant experience for this certification requirement? Wouldn't you be missing out on a great 
talent by requesting this certification as a "Minimum Qualification"? 

 

Answer#4: Please see Addendum#3 regarding Microsoft.Net development certification. 

 

Question#5: Would you consider and evaluate our proposal if our candidate/s does/do not have this 

certification? 
 

 Answer#5:  The candidate must meet all qualifications listed in the TORFP. 

 

Question#6:  And for our planning purposes, when is the estimated award date for this TO? 
 

 Answer#6:   The anticipated start date is by the 2
nd

 week in November.  

 

Question#7:  On Form 5B you have Reference #1. Does that mean we are only required to send one 
Personal reference?  
 

Answer#7:  Correct, just one personal reference is required with your proposal submission.        
 

Question#8:   Do we know when the second person may be engaged in the project? Would the 
following be mandatory for the second support person? 
 

Answer#8   No, it is not known whether a second resource will be needed. However, references 

would be requested if indeed a second support person would be needed at a later date. 
 

Question#9:  On Page 43 under relevant work experience it states use employment history below, but 
I don’t see any request for this information, should it be added or discarded? 

 

Answer#9: On page 43, the instructions properly detail how to submit relevant work experience 

when completing Attachment 5B Personnel Resume Form.  
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